



ENGLISH LANGUAGE

DEPARTMENT

Sarah Saleh
ALYousef

Contact

Address:
Riyadh, KSA

Phone:
+966502204531

Email:
Sa.alyousef@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Saudi

Place of Birth: Saudi Arabia

Gender: female

Marital Status: Married

Summary

Sarah ALYousef is a lecturer of Linguistics ,Department of English, College of Education, Majmaah University. She has 4 years of teaching experience, and she is interested in Applied Linguistics, language teaching , language learning, and language acquisition. She has published 1 research article in the field of Linguistics.

Skill Highlights

- ❖ The ability to use the Blackboard and other online Learning tools
- ❖ Windows and Mac Operating System
- ❖ Microsoft Office skills
- ❖ Designing E-exams
- ❖ Office 365 Applications

Experience

- Coordinator of the Quality unit (2022-2023)
- Coordinator of the Assessment unit(2022-up to present)
- Coordinator of the Postgraduate and scientific research unit(2022-2023)
- Coordinator of the Innovation and Entrepreneurship Unit.(2022-2023)
- occupied the position of a lecturer of English linguistics at Majmaah University (2019- up to present) .
- English Instructor at College of Languages and Translation, Imam Mohammed Bin Saud Islamic University for 1 academic semester (2019-2019)
- Coordinator of the Graduates Unit (2020-2022).

Education

- Master's degree in English linguistics- college of languages and translation - Imam Mohammed Bin Saud Islamic University, KSA, in 2020.
- Bachelor's degree in English language- college of education–Majmaah University, KSA, in 2017.

No	PUBLISHED REFEREED SCIENTIFIC RESEARCH
1.	An Empirical Study of Schema Theory and Its Application in Improving University Students' Writing Ability.
2.	
3.	
4.	
5.	
6.	
7.	

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops
1.	Attended the workshop of Skills of excellence and leadership.
2.	Attended the workshop of Developing creative thinking in life situations.
3.	Attended the workshop of Technology and information security.
4.	Attended the workshop of Designing electronic portfolios with the use of Google tools.

No	Sample of Community Service Activities
1.	2022 Hold a certification of thanks and appreciation for participating in conducting a training workshop for MA students which is about “designing e-surveys for scientific studies through the use of google forms.
2.	2017 Hold a certification of thanks and appreciation for participating in conducting a training workshop for students which is about strategies of teaching English language as a second language to speakers of other languages at Majmaah University.
3.	2016 Hold a certification of thanks and appreciation for participating in the students scientific conference at Majmaah University.